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Kimberley Pena osoolo 
From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 

To : Ray Kennedy 

cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole 

Subject: Dkts. 080009 and 080010 

Thursday, January 03,2008 4:13 PM 

ADMIMSTRATIVE 

Ray, due to a glitch in CMS, we were unable to detect that the company codes for the company in the above referenced 
dockets were inactive. The glitch has been addressed and corrected. Could you draft memos for these dockets to close 
them for they were opened in error. 

Thanks for your help in this matter. 

Kimberley M. Peiia 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

1 /4/2008 



h n 
case Assianment and Schedulino Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

Docket No. 080010-TI Date Docketed: 01/02/2008 T i t l e :  Acknowledgment of cancel lat ion of IXC Registrat ion No. TI983 
by Telephone System of Georgia. Inc.. e f fect ive lanuary 
2008. 

Staff Assianmts 

Conpany: Telephone System of Georgia, 

~~ 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECl~TD REMSION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECDRDS SECrION:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASU rev i s ion  l eve l  Previous Current 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: 

Conmissioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT 1 MM 1 AG I SK 

I n c  . 

Conmissioners ADR 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

I I 

Expirat ion: 

, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
dminismiveo parties ~ c ~ a s u m s  

DISTRIBIJTION: I 

2 .  

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR S a  
(‘0” indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

I i m  Schedule Section 2 - OPR C w l e t e s  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prowam Module B13(c) /WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIK MCIIMFNT 

OPR S t a f f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

K!b 

2a. 
29. 

Recomnded assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
F u l l  Conmission - Comission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 
39. 

I n i t i a l s  W R  
.. S t a f f  Counsel 

I ! I 

! I I 
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